

04/05/2020

Mr Lincoln Lawler
Area Planner
Department of Education
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Mr Lawler

**New Catherine Field Primary School (SSD-9477)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Response to Submissions for the New Catherine Field Primary School (SSD-9477). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

The Department requests further detail on future Road 610 and 3301 including timing, design, responsible delivery party and interim accessibility measures as required by the Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) issued on 6 August 2018.

You are requested to submit additional information that effectively addresses the SEARs requirement.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Monday 18 May 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jasmine Tranquille, who can be contacted on 9274 6596 at Jasmine.Tranquille@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments